The Moving Picture Houses of Slavic Village

NEW PHOTO-PLAY
 HOUSE SEATS 2,000
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In the early years of the twentieth
century, Cleveland’s Slavic Village was
graced with several entertainment
houses which featured the new
“moving pictures” of “photoplays” as
= they were called. The most prominent

()lym'pia is One of Largest
Devoted to Pictures in
[United States.

The Olympia theater, one of the lalrg-'
est exclusive moving picture theaters

in the United States, was opened to the
public Saturday evening. It is a beautl-
ful playhouse, provided with stage and
equipment for any class of theatrical
attraction, and is to open with an en-
tertainment -of the same nature that has
made the Alhambra so popular, and is
tn be operated in connection with the
Alhambra, the Grand und the Globe, un-
der the general management of J. H.
Michael. .

The building including the Olymplia,
Jocated at-the corner of . 65th street,
Broadway and Hamlet street, was
erected by the Canfield Realtyr Company
at a cost, including -the ground, of
$250,000. The theater Is leased and
operated by the. Olympia Entertainment
Company. The private opening of the
house Friday ecvening, when admission
was by invitation only, was a brilllant
affair. The big auditorlum and its bal-
cony were fllledmany - times - Saturday
at the regular openlng

The theater seats 2,000 persons. It s
absolutely fireproof a.nd embraces cvery
modern idea in theater construction.
The decorations are rich and every com-
fort of patrons has been well looked
after. The $10,000 NMoeller concealed
pipe organ and chimes are to be In
charge of Herbert Sisson and selections
will form a part of every entertainment,
in addition to orchestral music as ac-
companiment for the photo plays. The
decorations throughout were furnished
by the Sterling & Welch Company and
draperics by The May Company.

The bullding Includes emight ground

floor stores and thirty sultes, fronting
200 feet on 1. 65th street and 250 feet
on Hamlet street.
" The Olympia puta Cleveland still
farther in the lead of other American
cities in the number of its high-class
moving picture theaters. The theater
fs to be open every night from 6:30 to
10:30, with matinee performances every
\-nturdn) and Sunda)

Cleveland Press, Sunday, April 14, 1912

of these was The Olympia Theater,
located at 3365 East 55" Street.
Opened as a vaudeville house in 1912,
it featured “moving pictures’ as part of
the entertainment. Read the
Cleveland Press article chronicling its
grand opening on Friday, April 12,
1912. As celebrations progressed, the
Titanic steamed steadily toward its
historic destiny in the North Aflantic off
the coast of Newfoundland. That very
same newspaper would headline its
sinking a few days later.

The organ mentioned in the article was
a Moeller, twO-manual pipe organ of
24 ranks, Opus 1299, ca. 1910. The
organist, Herbert Sisson, was organist at

- Epworth Memorial Church in University
Circle for many years and was also
organist at the Alhambra Theater at
Euclid and East 105" Street.

It is interesting to note that The
Olympia Building last sold in 2014 for
$435,000, a price that included only
the ground floor stores and apartment
suites as the auditorium had been
demolished many years ago.

Fleet Avenue was once home to three
small moving picture houses. The site of
The Edison Theater at 5331 Fleet
Avenue, the corner of East 54™ and




Fleet, is occupied today by Bert’s and Son Auto Parts. At present, nothing is
known about this theater other than its location.

am.  Nearby at 5222 Fleet Avenue is the Roll Call Bar. This building

& 9 was originally the location of The Washington Park Theater.
This small theater seated 300 and was no longer listed as a
theater by 1930.

== The Vandora Theater at 6308 Fleet
* Avenue seated 450 and had stopped
' operating by 1930 also.

! The Luna Theater
operated at 4061 East
71 Street. The building
was renovated at a cost
of $215,000 and opened

™ in January 1998 as Luna Theater
: — e LOONEY's Pub and
Vandora Theater Eatery. The building is now closed and
vacant.

Nearby at 3990 East 71st Street, The New Victory Theater
operated as a 780 seat house until the 1950's. Used since its
closing for several purposes, it sits now decaying and
abandoned.

Several industry periodicals from the early twentieth century
corroborate the existence of several of these neighborhood
theaters.

In The Moving Picture World of June 25, 1916 is reference to a
fund-raising showing of the film “A Baby's Fight for Life” s e
sponsored by the Northeastern Ohio Motion Picture Exhibitors’ ~ New Victory Theater
League as part of the “better babies” campaign of that time.

In A History of Cleveland and lts Environs, The Heart of New Connecticut,
published in 1918, is reference to Mr. Samuel Manheim, age 25, who negotiated
a lease for The Olympia Theater for $50,000. A prominent real estate broker, he
was instrumental in several theater leases in the Cleveland area. See below:
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Herbert Sisson, Who Inaugurated the Municipal Organ Recitals in Music Hall,
Cincinnati

Hook & Hastings Cincinnati Music Hall organ, Opus 869, factory assembly, 1877



ADVERTISEMENTS

A. B. FELGEMAKER ORGAN CO.

BUILDERS CHURCH ORGANS
Head Office and Factory, ERIE. PA.

Our organs ropre.
sent the product of
the knowledge
gained from the ex-
perience of constast
organ bailding for
nearly half a cen.
tury—and are un.
excelled in Tonal
Elfects and Mechan-
Ical Excellence,

We have placed

more oIgans in

the states of
Pennsylvania,

o and

Indiana

than any other

buslders.

Also have
organs in almost
every state in the
country,

H interestod wrne
lor mew ¢ o

We wee investi-

IERCE
IPES”

MEANS A DEGREE OF

ERFECTION

NOT ELSEWNHERE

ROCURED

Sam’l Pierce
Organ Pipe Co.

READING, MASS.

Correspoadence Selicited

"o

Pianist Beothoven Trio

e The Jennette Loudon
Fine Arts School of Music
Buailding M.JENNETTE LOUDON. Director

203
Michigan
Ave.
Chicago

Herbert J. Sisson 17 The Arcade. Cloveland.

Cleveland, O,

Address:
Central Park West, and 2th 51,

J' warren AndreW“ In—lur.v‘“:v:‘l (Im:l::n- \gmull)”:n’::ml”‘

The Charch of the Divine 'Mn il mbaptosd Lo he sevls of home w i --u el
Mot a short Liree n e «ity, for €

Send

from Lloyd's Church Music Directory, 1910
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Post Office Box 226
Madison Square Station

NEW YORK

17 Madison Avenue
Telephone Madison Square 3510
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